
 
 PUBLIC MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
��

�� �� ������ �����'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���(�G�X�F�D�W�L�R�Q���2�I�I�L�F�H����
�� �� �� �� �����������������������������%�U�R�Z�Q���$�Y�H�Q�X�H������

�:�H�G�Q�H�V�G�D�\�����-�X�Q�H�������������������� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������0�D�S�O�H���5�L�G�J�H���%�&���9���;�����1���� ������������������
�7�L�P�H���������������S���P���� ��������
�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��

 
"One key to successful leadership is continuous personal change. Personal change is a reflection of our inner 

growth and empowerment." �5�R�E�H�U�W���(�����4�X�L�Q�Q��
 

A G E N D A 
A. OPENING PROCEDURES� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ,� 7� (� 0� �� �� �

���� �&�D�O�O���W�R���2�U�G�H�U�� ��
���� �&�R�U�U�H�V�S�R�Q�G�H�Q�F�H��
��

�x �7�R�P���:�H�E�H�U�����&�K�D�L�U�����6�F�K�R�R�O���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���1�R�������������&�R�P�R�[���9�D�O�O�H�\����

�x �$�U�W���(�U�D�P�X�V�����&�K�D�L�U�����6�F�K�R�R�O���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���1�R�������������&�R�D�V�W���0�R�X�Q�W�D�L�Q�V������

�x �3�H�W�H�U���)�D�V�V�E�H�Q�G�H�U�����0�L�Q�L�V�W�H�U���R�I���(�G�X�F�D�W�L�R�Q��

���� �$�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���R�I���$�J�H�Q�G�D�� ��
���� �,�Q�Y�L�W�D�W�L�R�Q���I�R�U���3�X�E�O�L�F���,�Q�S�X�W���W�R���P�D�W�W�H�U�V���R�Q���W�K�H���$�J�H�Q�G�D���� Members of the public can provide input on  
items on the Agenda. Speaker’s time is limited to 2 minutes per person. This agenda item has a time limit of 10 minutes. 

 

B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES         

���� �0�D�\�������������������� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �,�7�(�0������
� � � � � � � �

C.  PRESENTATIONS �� ����Individuals and groups invited by the Board to make presentations. Time limits for individual 
presentations will be established to allow all speakers to present within the time limit for this item. This agenda item has a time limit of 20 
minutes including questions; extension is at the discretion of the Board. ��
��

���� ��
D.  DELEGATIONS - Registered delegations can make presentations to the Board. Time limits for individual delegations will 
be established to allow all registered delegations to present within the time limit for this item. This agenda item has a time limit of 20 minutes 
including questions; extension is at the discretion of the Board .  
E.  DEFERRED ITEMS � � � �

��
F. DECISION ITEMS 
 

1. �&�K�D�L�U�S�H�U�V�R�Q��
2. �6�X�S�H�U�L�Q�W�H�Q�G�H�Q�W���R�I���6�F�K�R�R�O�V��
��

�D���� ���$�F�D�G�H�P�L�H�V���)�H�H���6�F�K�H�G�X�O�H������������������ �� �� �� �� �,�7�(�0������
��

3. �6�H�F�U�H�W�D�U�\���7�U�H�D�V�X�U�H�U�� ��
������ �%�R�D�U�G���&�R�P�P�L�W�W�H�H�V��
��

�D�� ���)�L�Q�D�Q�F�H��
�E�� ���%�X�G�J�H�W����
�F�� ���%�R�D�U�G���3�R�O�L�F�\���'�H�Y�H�O�R�S�P�H�Q�W��
�G�� ���6�W�U�D�W�H�J�L�F���)�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���3�O�D�Q��
�H�� ���(�G�X�F�D�W�L�R�Q����
�I�� ���$�E�R�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���(�G�X�F�D�W�L�R�Q��

��
G. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

���� �&�K�D�L�U�S�H�U�V�R�Q��
���� �6�X�S�H�U�L�Q�W�H�Q�G�H�Q�W���R�I���6�F�K�R�R�O�V��

��



�D���� ���6�X�S�H�U�L�Q�W�H�Q�G�H�Q�W�¶�V���8�S�G�D�W�H�� �� �� �� �� �� �,�7�(�0������
� � � �

���� �6�H�F�U�H�W�D�U�\���7�U�H�D�V�X�U�H�U��
���� �%�R�D�U�G���&�R�P�P�L�W�W�H�H�V���	���$�G�Y�L�V�R�U�\���&�R�P�P�L�W�W�H�H���5�H�S�R�U�W�V��
��

�D�� �)�L�Q�D�Q�F�H��
�E�� �%�X�G�J�H�W��
�F�� �%�R�D�U�G���3�R�O�L�F�\���'�H�Y�H�O�R�S�P�H�Q�W��
�G�� �6�W�U�D�W�H�J�L�F���)�D�F�L�O�L�W�L�H�V���3�O�D�Q��
�H�� �(�G�X�F�D�W�L�R�Q��
�I�� �$�E�R�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���(�G�X�F�D�W�L�R�Q��
�J�� �,�Q�F�O�X�V�L�Y�H���(�G�X�F�D�W�L�R�Q��
�K�� �)�U�H�Q�F�K���,�P�P�H�U�V�L�R�Q���$�G�Y�L�V�R�U�\��
�L�� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���6�W�X�G�H�Q�W���$�G�Y�L�V�R�U�\��
�M�� �5�R�X�Q�G���7�D�E�O�H���Z�L�W�K���3�D�U�W�Q�H�U�V��
��

H.   TRUSTEE MOTIONS AND NOTICES OF MOTIONS 
   
I.   TRUSTEE REPORTS 

���� �%�&���6�F�K�R�R�O���7�U�X�V�W�H�H�V���$�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�L�R�Q���3�U�R�Y�L�Q�F�L�D�O���&�R�X�Q�F�L�O����
���� �'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���3�D�U�H�Q�W���$�G�Y�L�V�R�U�\���&�R�X�Q�F�L�O����
���� �-�R�L�Q�W���3�D�U�N�V���D�Q�G���/�H�L�V�X�U�H���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V��
���� �0�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O���$�G�Y�L�V�R�U�\���	���$�F�F�H�V�V�L�E�L�O�L�W�\��
���� �0�D�S�O�H���5�L�G�J�H���3�L�W�W���0�H�D�G�R�Z�V���$�U�W�V���&�R�X�Q�F�L�O��
���� �5�L�G�J�H���0�H�D�G�R�Z�V���(�G�X�F�D�W�L�R�Q���)�R�X�Q�G�D�W�L�R�Q��
���� �6�R�F�L�D�O���3�O�D�Q�Q�L�Q�J���$�G�Y�L�V�R�U�\����
�K�W�W�S�������Z�Z�Z���P�D�S�O�H�U�L�G�J�H���F�D���$�J�H�Q�G�D�&�H�Q�W�H�U���6�R�F�L�D�O���3�O�D�Q�Q�L�Q�J���$�G�Y�L�V�R�U�\���&�R�P�P�L�W�W�H�H��������
���� ���7�]�X���&�K�L���)�R�X�Q�G�D�W�L�R�Q��
���� �<�R�X�W�K���&�H�Q�W�U�H���6�R�F�L�H�W�\��
������  �2�W�K�H�U���%�R�D�U�G���/�L�D�L�V�R�Q���5�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�Y�H���5�H�S�R�U�W�V��
��

�D�� �*�R�R�G���1�H�Z�V���,�W�H�P�V��
��

J.       QUESTION PERIOD ������Questions, with the exception of Trustee questions, will be limited to one question per person 
with one follow-up clarification question, if necessary. Question period will be restricted to questions only – statements and debate will not 
be permitted. This agenda item has a time limit of 10 minutes; extension is at the discretion of the Board. 

��
��

K.  OTHER BUSINESS 
 

���� �3�X�E�O�L�F���'�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H���R�I���&�O�R�V�H�G���0�H�H�W�L�Q�J���%�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V�� �� �� �� �,�7�(�0������
 
L. ADJOURNMENT 



��
��
�7�R���� Board of Education �)�U�R�P���� �&�K�D�L�U�S�H�U�V�R�Q��
�� �� �� �0�L�N�H���0�X�U�U�D�\��
� � � � � � � �
�� �� �'�D�W�H���� �-�X�Q�H��������������������
�5�H���� OPENING PROCEDURES ���3�X�E�O�L�F���%�R�D�U�G���0�H�H�W�L�Q�J����
� � � � � �
�� Information/Decision 
� � � � � � � �

1.  



Public Agenda Page 2



 
 
       May 21, 2015 
 
 
The Honourable Peter Fassbender 
Minister of Education 
P.O. Box 9045, Stn. Prov. Govt. 
Victoria, B.C.   V8W 9E2 
 
Dear Minister Fassbender: 
 

RE:  Bill 11: Education Statutes Amendment Act, 2015 
 

The Board of Education of Coast Mountains School District 82 at its Regular (Public) Board 
Meeting held on May 13, 2015, unanimously passed the following motion: 
 

�´�7�K�D�W��the Board ask the Provincial Government to Rescind Bill 11 
and have consultations �R�Q���W�K�H���L�V�V�X�H�V���F�R�Y�H�U�H�G���L�Q���%�L�O�O���������µ 

 
Coast Mountains Board of Education wishes to express its concerns with regard to the 
proposed Bill 11: Education Statutes Amendment Act, 2015 and the potential impact on its 
students and students across the province.   
 
In support of the motions passed at the 2015 BC School Trustees Association (BCSTA) 
Annual General Meeting with regard to Bill 11 and the subsequent letter of April 20, 2015 
from BCSTA President Teresa Rezansoff, the Coast Mountains Board of Education echoes 
the BCSTA in demanding an immediate review of the intent of Bill 11 legislation.   
 
We are alarmed that this bill erodes the autonomy and authority of locally and 
democratically elected Boards of Education, giving the Minister of Education an 
unprecedented influence over them.  The Coast Mountains Board of Education is committed 
to continue exercising its fiduciary responsibilities to the highest standards possible to 
ensure an excellent public education for its students.   
 
We believe local Boards of Education can provide valuable input into how the Ministry of 
Education can best achieve its goals in terms of shared services, professional development, 
accountability, student data collection, and achievement.   
 

�«���F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H�G 
 

  

Public Agenda Page 3



 
 

 

The Honourable Peter Fassbender, Minister of Education                     May 21, 2015 
Victoria, B.C. 
 

Page 2 
 
 



Public Agenda Page 5



Public Agenda Page 6











Public��Board��Meeting��Minutes��–��May��27,��2015��
Page��4��of��4��

��

 
�'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���3�D�U�H�Q�W���$�G�Y�L�V�R�U�\���&�R�X�Q�F�L�O��
�7�U�X�V�W�H�H�V���U�H�S�R�U�W�H�G���R�Q���W�K�H���D�S�S�U�H�F�L�D�W�L�R�Q���G�L�Q�Q�H�U���W�K�D�W���W�R�R�N���S�O�D�F�H���D�W���0�D�S�O�H���5�L�G�J�H���6�H�F�R�Q�G�D�U�\���6�F�K�R�R�O����
��
�-�R�L�Q�W���3�D�U�N�V���	���/�H�L�V�X�U�H���6�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V��
�7�U�X�V�W�H�H���3�D�O�L�V���U�H�S�R�U�W�H�G���R�Q���W�K�H���R�S�H�Q�L�Q�J���R�I���D���G�R�J���S�D�U�N���I�R�U���D���W�U�L�D�O�������P�R�Q�W�K���S�H�U�L�R�G����
��
�0�D�S�O�H���5�L�G�J�H���3�L�W�W���0�H�D�G�R�Z�V���$�U�W�V���&�R�X�Q�F�L�O��
�7�U�X�V�W�H�H���&�D�U�U�H�U�D�V���U�H�S�R�U�W�H�G���R�Q���W�K�H���D�Z�D�U�G�V���F�R�P�P�L�W�W�H�H�����V�F�K�R�O�D�U�V�K�L�S���U�H�F�L�S�L�H�Q�W�V�����P�H�P�E�H�U���J�U�D�Q�W�V���D�Q�G���W�K�H��
�X�S�F�R�P�L�Q�J���W�H�D���J�D�U�G�H�Q���H�Y�H�Q�W���R�Q���0�D�\�������W�K����������������
��
�7�]�X���&�K�L���)�R�X�Q�G�D�W�L�R�Q��
�7�U�X�V�W�H�H���5�H�P�S�H�O���U�H�S�R�U�W�H�G���R�Q���W�K�H���U�H���V�F�K�H�G�X�O�L�Q�J���R�I���W�K�H���7�]�X���&�K�L���&�H�O�H�E�U�D�W�L�R�Q����
��
�*�R�R�G���1�H�Z�V��
�7�U�X�V�W�H�H�V���U�H�S�R�U�W�H�G���R�Q���V�F�K�R�R�O���W�R�X�U�V���D�Q�G���W�K�H���$�E�R�U�L�J�L�Q�D�O���(�G�X�F�D�W�L�R�Q���$�Z�D�U�G�V���&�H�U�H�P�R�Q�\����
��
J. QUE STION PERIOD 
��
K. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
L. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Moved/Seconded ��
��
�7�+�$�7���W�K�H���P�H�H�W�L�Q�J���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G���E�H���D�G�M�R�X�U�Q�H�G���D�W�������������S���P����
CARRIED 
��
��
��
��
�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B���������������������������������������������B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B�B��
�0�L�N�H���0�X�U�U�D�\�����&�K�D�L�U�S�H�U�V�R�Q�������������������������������������������������������������������������������)�O�D�Y�L�D���&�R�X�J�K�O�D�Q�����6�H�F�U�H�W�D�U�\���7�U�H�D�V�X�U�H�U��

Public Agenda Page 11





Recommendation Academies Fee Schedule 2015/16 
June 10, 2015 Public Board Meeting ��

 

 
Academy�� Location�� Annual��Fee�� Other��
Hair��Design�� SRT�� $1,785��
Equestrian�� THSS�� $300�� $150��

(DL��students)
Hockey�� PMSS�� $1,820��
Digital��Arts�� MRSS�� $100����

diploma��
Free����

no��diploma
IB�� GSS�� $800����

��2��year��diploma��
$200/course

Interdisciplinary��Arts�� GSS�� $65��
Soccer�� WSS�� $600��

RECOMMENDATION:  0.48 2  072 f re8.115440.010.0210.02 072 f
BT/4.60
<0003>e
f
43e910.02  072 f064.6864 re
f
 c <0003>Tj
2 0 T3 Tw T* 1 TAT the Board approve the proposed Academies Fee Schedules for 2015/8 r e
f
 c1 Tf0_Tw T* 1e
f
 2 f3Tc <0003>Tj
/TT4 0 Tc <0003>Tj
/468.4Tj
/TTAcademf
0.0009 
BT/4.60
<003220.65��p$65�� WSS �� WSS3/TT483c  1.55 0 SRT5 0 Td
<0003>Tj
/TT4 140008 Tc 9.095 0 Td
(MRSS)T5�� $600��
$200/courAT 58d
<0003PMTj
ET
58.14 556.08 483re20008 Tc 9.095 0 Td
(MRSS)T5��b$65



��
��
��
�7�R���� Board of Education �)�U�R�P���� �6�X�S�H�U�L�Q�W�H�Q�G�H�Q�W��
�� �� �� �6�\�O�Y�L�D���5�X�V�V�H�O�O��
� � � � � � � �
�5�H���� SUPERINTENDENT’S UPDATE �'�D�W�H���� �-�X�Q�H��������������������
��  ���������3�X�E�O�L�F���%�R�D�U�G���0�H�H�W�L�Q�J����
� � � � � �
��              Information 
� � � � � �

� � � � � � � �
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT the Board receive the Superintendent’s Verbal Update, for information. 
 
 
 
 
 
��

ITEM 4  

Public Agenda Page 14



� � � � � � � � � � � � 
 

R E C O R D 
2014-2015 

��
�3�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W�� �W�R�� �S�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�V�� �R�I�� ������ �������� �R�I�� �W�K�H��School Act ���� �W�K�H�� �I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J�� �U�H�S�R�U�W�� �L�V�� �D�� �J�H�Q�H�U�D�O��
�V�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W���R�I�������D�����P�D�W�W�H�U�V���G�L�V�F�X�V�V�H�G�����D�Q�G�����E�����W�K�H���J�H�Q�H�U�D�O���Q�D�W�X�U�H���R�I���G�H�F�L�V�L�R�Q�V���U�H�V�R�O�Y�H�G���D�W��
�W�K�H���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���P�H�H�W�L�Q�J�V���I�U�R�P���Z�K�L�F�K���S�H�U�V�R�Q�V���R�W�K�H�U���W�K�D�Q���7�U�X�V�W�H�H�V���R�U���R�I�I�L�F�H�U�V���R�I���W�K�H���%�R�D�U�G����
�R�U���E�R�W�K���Z�H�U�H���H�[�F�O�X�G�H�G����
��
��

May 13, 2015 
 

�&�D�O�O���W�R���2�U�G�H�U�� �� �� �� �� �� �0�H�H�W�L�Q�J���F�D�O�O�H�G���W�R���R�U�G�H�U���D�W�������������S���P����
�0�R�W�L�R�Q���R�I���(�[�F�O�X�V�L�R�Q�� �� �� �� �� �$�S�S�U�R�Y�H�G�� �� �� �� ��
�$�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���R�I���$�J�H�Q�G�D�� �� �� �� �� �$�S�S�U�R�Y�H�G���D�V���D�P�H�Q�G�H�G��
�$�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���R�I���0�L�Q�X�W�H�V���±���$�S�U�L�O�������������������� �� �$�S�S�U�R�Y�H�G���D�V���F�L�U�F�X�O�D�W�H�G��
�6�X�S�H�U�L�Q�W�H�Q�G�H�Q�W���,�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���,�W�H�P�V�� �� �� �5�H�F�H�L�Y�H�G���I�R�U���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q��
�6�H�F�U�H�W�D�U�\���7�U�H�D�V�X�U�H�U���,�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���,�W�H�P�� �� �5�H�F�H�L�Y�H�G���I�R�U���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q��
�&�R�P�P�L�W�W�H�H�V�� �� �� �� �� �� �5�H�F�H�L�Y�H�G���I�R�U���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q��
�4�X�H�V�W�L�R�Q���3�H�U�L�R�G�� �� �� �� �� �5�H�F�H�L�Y�H�G���I�R�U���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�� �� ��
�$�G�M�R�X�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�� �� �� �� �� �� �$�G�M�R�X�U�Q�H�G���D�W�������������S���P����
��
��
��
� � � � � � � �
��
��
� � � �

ITEM 5 

Public Agenda Page 15


	AGENDA -May 27 , 2015
	ITEM 1 Opening ProceduresRecommendation Cover
	2015-05-20 TWeber, SD71 to PFassbender-- Bill 11
	2015-05-21 AErasmus, SD82 to PFassbender-- Bill 11
	20150603095859193
	ITEM 2 Confirmation of Minutes Recommendation Cover
	ITEM 2 Attachment May 27, 2015 Public Board Meeting Minutes
	ITEM 3 Academy Fees 2015_2016 - June 10 2015
	ITEM 4 Superintendent's Update
	ITEM 5 2014-2015 Board Records May 13, 2015



